



# Alexandre Kirschmann

Attorney at Law, Certified Specialist Swiss Bar  
Association SBA Construction and Real Estate  
Law - Lic. iur. UNIL DEA, Partner

## Contact

Lausanne Office  
Tel. +41 58 200 33 45  
[alexandre.kirschmann@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:alexandre.kirschmann@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## Assistance

Célia Luthy  
+41 58 200 33 60  
[celia.luthy@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:celia.luthy@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## Kellerhals Carrard Lausanne

Place Saint-François 1  
P.O. Box  
1001 Lausanne

‘You've got to know when to hold 'em, know when to fold 'em.’ - (Kenny Rogers)

Alexandre Kirschmann specializes in construction contracts, real estate sales transactions and disputes, leases and public construction law. He also advises clients on more general contractual and administrative matters. He frequently represents clients in civil and commercial litigation proceedings. He also practices in the fields of information technology, criminal law and bankruptcy law. Clients appreciate his dedication and his efforts in finding creative solutions and in negotiating an outcome in their best interest.

---

## Expertise

Construction and real estate



Energy, Infrastructure, and Environment



Dispute Resolution and Litigation



## Career

- Since 2020  
Partner in the law firm Kellerhals Carrard
  - Since 2010  
Attorney at law with the firm Kellerhals Carrard
  - 2007-2010  
Trainee attorney then associate at the law firm Bally, Moser, Liechti, Aouni & Associés in Lausanne
  - 2004-2007  
Lawyer at an audit and consulting firm in Lausanne
  - 2006-2008  
Clerk in the Employment Law Courts for the districts of Yverdon and Nyon
- 

## Memberships

- Vaud Bar Association
  - Swiss Bar Association (SBA)
  - SwissSpace
  - Registered in the cantonal register of attorneys (Vaud)
- 

## Education

- 2017-2018  
Specialist attorney FSA construction and real estate law
  - 2010  
Admitted to the Bar
  - 2003  
M.Phil in law, criminality and security of new technologies, University of Lausanne
  - 2002  
lic. iur., University of Lausanne
- 

## Languages

French, German, English, Italian

---

# Publications

---

Neues Verjährungsrecht ab dem 1. Januar 2020 Kurz & Bündig 3/2019	Jean-Rodolphe Fiechter Alexandre Kirschmann	2019
--	--	------

---

Nouveau droit de la prescription dès le 1er janvier 2020 L'essentiel en bref 3/2019	Jean-Rodolphe Fiechter Alexandre Kirschmann	2019
--	--	------

---

New law on the statute of limitations from January 1, 2020 In a nutshell 3/2019	Jean-Rodolphe Fiechter Alexandre Kirschmann	2019
--	--	------

---

Nuovo diritto in materia di prescrizione a partire dal 1° gennaio 2020 In due parole 3/2019	Jean-Rodolphe Fiechter Alexandre Kirschmann	2019
--	--	------

---